CORRESPONDENCE
8/21/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08284-2019

Nickalus Holmes

From: Nickalus Holmes on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 1:12 PM

To: 'Kaniecki, Chris M.

Subject: RE: Additional Email Address for Duke Energy Florida Dockets

Good Afternoon Mr. Kaniecki

Per your request, additional email address ‘FLRegulatorylLegal@duke-energy.com’ has been added to Dockets
20150171-El, 20170057-El, 20180047-El, 20180146-El, 20180165-El, 20190001-El, 20190002-EG, 20190007-El,
20190018-EG, 20190076-El, 20190079-EQ, 20190110-El, and 20190139-El for Duke Energy.

Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kaniecki, Chris M. [mailto:Chris.Kaniecki@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:34 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Additional Email Address for Duke Energy Florida Dockets

Good Afternoon:

We are writing to request that an additional email address be added to the below-listed Duke Energy Florida, LLC,
Dockets currently open with the Florida Public Service Commission:

20150171-El
20170057-El
20180047-El
20180146-El
20180165-El
20190001-El
20190002-EG
20190007-El
20190018-EG
20190076-El
20190079-EQ
20190110-El
20190139-El



In addition to the email addresses on record for Dianne Triplett and Matthew Bernier, the following email address
should be added:

FLRegulatoryLegal@duke-energy.com

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Chris M. Kaniecki

Legal Administrative Assistant to Dianne Triplett and Matthew Bernier
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